



DOC21/1091874-2

Ms Rose-Anne Hawkeswood
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: rose-anne.hawkeswood@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Hawkeswood

Port Kembla Lateral Pipeline - SSI 9973 – MOD 2 – Response to Exhibition

I am writing in response for the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment's request for comments on the above modification on 9 December 2021.

The Environment Protection Authority (EPA) most recently provided comment and recommended approval on modification 1 for this development on 29 May 2020 (our reference DOC20/407770).

The EPA has reviewed the most recent proposal and suggests no further additional conditions to those provided in our previous correspondence.

If you have questions regarding the above, please phone officer on (02) 4224 4100.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Greg Newman'.

12/12/2021

GREG NEWMAN
Unit Head Regulation